
AMENDMENTS TO THE PERSONNEL REGULATIONS 

FOR THE COUNTY OF FAIRFAX, VIRGINIA 

TO: Department Heads, HR Managers, DATE: December 1, 2020 

and Payroll Contacts 

FROM: Catherine Spage, (. 

Human Resources Director (l 
/ 

SUBJECT: Personnel Regulations Update 

TRANSMITTAL NO.: 5-2020 BOARD APPROVAL DATE: December 1, 2020 

Revisions to Chapters 2 and 10 

On December 1, 2020, the Board of Supervisors approved revisions to the Fairfax County Personnel 

Regulations. The revisions are to remove the previous definition of Bullying and replace it with the 

Department of Justice recommended definition of Bullying and to remove Columbus Day (Second 

Monday in October), and add Juneteenth Day (June 19) and Election Day as holidays. All changes are 

effective immediately. 

The following summarizes the changes, by chapter: 

Chapter 2 — Definitions 

• Removed previous definition of bullying and replaced with Department of Justice recommended 
definition of bullying. 

Chapter 10 — Leave 

• In Section 10.34-1: Removed Columbus Day (Second Monday in October) and added Juneteenth 
Day (June 19) and Election Day as holidays. 
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